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BRIEFING MEMORANDUM June 15, 2010
UNCLASSIFIED

TO: The Ambassador
THROUGH: DCM - Robert Goldberg
FROM: Guangzhou CG - Brian L. Goldbeck

SUBJECT: Remarks at the Peking University School of Transnational Law, Tuesday, June
22, 2:15-3:15 p.m., Peking University, Shenzhen Campus

Approximately 200 guests (of which 150 will be students) will attend your IPR protection and
rule of law speech at the Peking University School of Transnational Law. Your interaction with
the law students serves as your major public diplomacy event for the trip. Consulate Guangzhou
has held several other events at this school, including a presentation by PTO Director Kappos in
April and last November a simulcast of President Obama’s Shanghai townhall meeting, among
others. Justice Anthony Kennedy spoke at the school's dedication in October 2008. You can
expect spirited, informed, and challenging questions from its students.

Scenario

You will meet with Peking University Chancellor Hai Wen and Law School Dean Jeff Lehman
in a VIP room 10 minutes before the event begins. Chancellor Hai and Dean Lehman will then
escort you to the moot court room. After Dean Lehman's introduction, you will address the
students from a podium for 20 minutes. You will give remarks in English without interpretation.
(All coursework at the School of Transnational Law is conducted in English.)

At the conclusion of your remarks, you will take questions from students for 25 minutes. You
will have a cordless microphone should you wish to move into the audience at anytime during
remarks or questions and answers. At the conclusion of the Q&A, Dean Lehman will provide
brief closing remarks. The event is open to press, but they are not allowed to ask questions.
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